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AFSPC Advisory and Assisted Services Addendum

	AFSPC

Tab #
	#
	Subject
	Action
	Reference

	11
	1
	Advisory & Assisted Services
	Has a Determination/Decision Document and appropriate review and approval been accomplished and determination signed at the appropriate level for services that provide A&AS support as defined in FAR 2.101?  
	FAR 2.101 and FAR 37.2 

DFARS 237.2 and DFARS 237.203

DFARS 237.270(c) 

SAF/AQX Policy Letter dated 23 July 01 

DODD 4205.2 paragraph 5.1.2

	11
	2
	Study
	If the request is for a study, does PR contain the DTIC search statement?
	DFARS 237.272(b)

AFI 63-401,para 6.1.2

	11
	3
	
	If acquiring A&AS, including SETA contractors, involving the analysis and evaluation of proposals submitted in response to a solicitation, has the agency head made a determination that a sufficient number of trained personnel does not exist within the agency?
	FAR 7.103(p)

FAR 37.203(d)

FAR 37.204

	11
	4
	
	If the acquisition calls for engineering and technical services (applies to A&AS), does the contract action incorporate a separately priced line item, a definitive specification, and show the work months involved for these services?
	DFARS 237.203

	11
	5
	A & AS
	If A&AS, does the PR state “THIS IS AN A&AS REQUIREMENT” and identify the type of A&AS being procured, including a A&AS code?

If A&AS, is the A&AS effort on separate CLIN from non‑A&AS effort?

Has approval been obtained for the A & AS?

If A&AS, has the requiring activity certified the services are the most cost effective or efficient means of accomplishment?

If A&AS long-term effort (over one year), and more cost-effective to perform in-house, has the requiring activity documented why contracting out is necessary?
	DODD 4205.2 

AFI 63-401



	11
	6
	A & AS
	If A&AS services, involving analysis and evaluation of proposals submitted in response to a solicitation (i.e., contractor participating in source selection), does the file contain a certification that organic capability is not readily available within the AF or another Federal agency?
	FAR 37.203


	AFSPC

Tab #
	#
	Subject
	Action
	Reference

	11
	7
	A &AS
	If A&AS, and requirement exceeds 3 years and $10M (including all options), and multiple awards will not be made, does the file contain a determination IAW FAR 16.504(c)(2)(A)?
	FAR 16.504 

AFFARS 5316.504

	11
	8
	Manpower

Support
	If manpower support services, does the file contain a requiring activity certification that the effort being requested has not been performed since 1 Apr 94 by a civil service employee whose position/function was deleted as a result of the civilian workforce draw down?
	PL 103-226, The Federal Workforce Restructuring Act, 30 Mar 94



